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MEMO 
To:   
From: Michele Cota 
Date: July 18, 2025 
Subject: IPW 2025 Summary 

   
 

Discover New England (DNE) hosted a double trade booth and a single media table during IPW 2025 in 
Chicago, IL from June 15 - 19, 2025. DNE entered the conference with a full schedule of 84 prescheduled 
trade appointments and 20 media. With booth walk-ins, the DNE booth had 94 trade meetings and over 
30 media. 
 
The following representatives registered within the DNE double booth: NH Div of Travel & Tourism 
Development, Rhode Island Commerce Corp, Connecticut Office of Tourism, and DATTCO Coach & Tour.  
 
Overall, the meetings were positive. The following are general observations from the meetings: 

- Generally, operators in Europe reported bookings pacing well ahead at the end of 2024, a 
slowing in Q1 and now bookings are leveling out overall.  

- Strong interest in developing new New England programs in Latin America. 
- More requests for meetings from Indian operators; however, still at the investigating stage and 

some niche development.  
- Biggest challenges for New England are how overall net pricing is way above the national 

average and properties not providing rates early enough as operators need pricing 2-years 
ahead.  

- Demand continues for New England with a shift towards higher end, experiential travel for 
couples and adventurers, and glamping and unique cabin stays. 

- Not a lot of discussions re: 2026 FIFA as operators are waiting to see where the games will be 
played and which teams make it in.  

- More tour companies are launching group and escorted programs to New England. 
 
In summary, DNE observed strong demand for inspirational content, product and itineraries to New 
England. This was a successful event. DNE will follow-up with the leads as requested and will share a 
lead report with partners. Partners are reminded that it is a GDPR violation to automatically subscribe 
contacts in the lead report to communication lists. 


